Rick Scott Jesse Panuccio

GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 22, 2013 !
TO: Regional Workforce Board (RWB) Executive Directors
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support

SUBJECT:  Consultation Paper re: TANF Worksite Activities

This memorandum transmits proposed guidance on operating Work Experience and
Community Service Programs in the Welfare Transition Program. The proposed
guidance addresses the following topics:

=  Worksite Activities

=  Worksite Activities and Fair Labor Standards
= Deeming

= Documentation Requirements

= Displacement

Please share this information with appropriate staff in your region who work with the
Welfare Transition Program. Comments to the consultation are due within (30) days of
the issuance of this memorandum. Please forward your responses to Michelle Jones at
michelle.jones@deo.myflorida.com

Attachment: Work Site Activities Consultation
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Cc: Tom Clendenning
Scott Fennell
David Cooper
Michael Lynch
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